

Message

From: Crystal Pritchard [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8FDBBAF38FAE4FDCBF1272FEB20C58D5-CRYSTAL PRI]
Sent: 2018-08-23 1:30:51 PM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
CC: Anushka Walgama [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1d32e70e09ea4b1392ce888e9f3d9810-Anushka Wal]
Subject: FW: Consultation request to IESO - TBS 2018-013
Attachments: R59 - IESO consult - 20170519-1231-FW Accounting Opinions.pdf

Michael, we received the attached consultation from the Treasury Board Secretariat (TBS). I don't think we've disclosed the KPMG Accounting Opinion in past FOI requests but I have copied Anushka so she can confirm. If we have exempted it in its entirety in the past, did you want us to have the TBS apply the same exemptions?

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,

Crystal Pritchard | Freedom of Information Coordinator
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6036
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600 Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

From: Moyer, Jenna (TBS) [mailto:Jenna.Moyer@ontario.ca]
Sent: August 22, 2018 3:36 PM
To: Crystal Pritchard
Cc: Ledwell, Mary (TBS); Cheng, Janel (TBS)
Subject: Consultation request to IESO - TBS 2018-013

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Exercise caution when clicking on links or opening attachments even if you recognize the sender.

Hello Crystal,

TBS is currently processing an access request under the *Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act* for:

All e-mails received or sent by the Deputy Minister of [Treasury Board Secretariat] pertaining to the financial/accounting structure of the Fair Hydro Plan.

The attached record was identified in response to this request. As the record originated or is of interest to the Independent Electricity System Operator we are seeking your views with respect to its disclosure. If you feel any portion(s) should be protected pursuant to a FIPPA exemption, please clearly highlight the information on the record and provide a rationale to support any suggested exemption(s). Please note that we have also sent notice regarding this record to KPMG under sec. 28 of FIPPA.

We would appreciate your comments by Thursday, September 6, 2018.

Please let me know if you have any questions,
Jenna

Jenna Moyer | Senior Information Management and Privacy Advisor (A)
Information Management, Access and Privacy Office

Corporate Services Division | Treasury Board Secretariat
Ferguson Block, 5th Floor, 77 Wellesley St. W,
Toronto, ON, M7A 1N3
Phone: 416-357-9841 | Email: Jenna.Moyer@ontario.ca

TBS